Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 17 December 2023 11:58

To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay
Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: Shawarma Truck and Nachos truck (Modular) for Lucknow It. Airport - Terminal
3

Attachments: image001.jpg; Quotation_ TFS Mediterranean Cart_IS_091223.xlsx; Quotation_ TFS

Mexican Burger Cart_IS_091223.xlsx

Dear Trupti

As per trail mail & attached costing, upload the same on Safal for further processing.

Dear Nimisha
Check for code creation of the same if required in system to release PO.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023, 2:50 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Subject: FW: Shawarma Truck and Nachos truck (Modular) for Lucknow It. Airport - Terminal 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan

Referring to verbal confirmation on Inventech BOQ’s (attached herewith) by @Akshay Sharma, please proceed with repeat order
to Inventech for the similar carts he executed at Ahmedabad and now required to be executed at Lucknow. Details as mentioned
below.

Vendor Name F|naL:e()guo:;ated Arl:ztaxlnl:lSvgi‘t)lt\I:tae):s Project / Outlet Remark
Inventech Solution Rs.10,50,000 Rs.1,89,000 Rs.1,23,9000 Shawarma Food Truck
Inventech Solution Rs.10,75,000 Rs.1,93,500 Rs.1,26,8500 Burget Tacos Food Truck
Payment Terms As per previous order
Other Terms & Conditions As per previous order

Vendor details as follows:

Contact person: Mr. Shirish Awati
Mobile No.: +91 9923294855

Email ID: shirish@inventechsolutions.net

Regards,



Manish Mulchandani

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 5:50 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi
<sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: Shawarma Truck and Nachos truck (Modular) for Lucknow It. Airport - Terminal 3

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Manish,
Please proceed further with the order.

| am attaching herewith the revised quotations for your reference.

Kindly note that there were minor changes done to the Cart's design alongwith few additions as suggested by the
projects team during the build phase versus the original drawings and quotations submitted.

Sending the revised quotation just to make sure that the BOQ is aligned with the Carts built at Ahmedabad.
Please use these quotations to include on the PO.
There is no change in the cost.

Thanks and Regards,
Shirish

On Sat, 9 Dec 2023, 11:19 Manish Mulchandani, <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Shirish

As discussed, we need same carts you executed at Ahmedabad for our Lucknow project with similar specification and terms.
Kindly confirm your acceptance to proceed with repeat order as mentioned below to proceed.

1. Shawarma Truck (Modular)- 1 No. at Rs. 10,50,000 (Excluding taxes)
2. Nachos Truck (Modular) — 1 No. at Rs. 10,75,000 (Excluding taxes)

Please note, both trucks need to be finished in 30 days.

Kindly confirm to proceed.



Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement
Cell No. | +91 8105870198

Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6" Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad
380 051, Gujarat, India

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



